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WASHINGTON, DC
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OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY 19 APR 7019

MEMORANDUM FOR SAF/AQC

FROM: SAF/AQ

SUBJECT: DELEGATION OF SENIOR PROCUREMENT EXECUTIVE DETERMINATION
CONCERNING SINGLE SOURCE TASK- OR DELIVERY-ORDER
CONTRACTS (DFARS 16.504(C)(1)(ii)D)(1))

DFARS Final Rule (DFARS Case 2018-D076) removes the restriction on the delegation
of authority to make the determination at DFARS 216.504(c)(1)(ii)(D)(1). Pursuant to the
authority vested in me as the Senior Procurement Executive by Secretary of the Air Force HAF
Mission Directive 1-10, titled: “Assistant Secretary of the Air Force (Acquisition)”, dated 2
September 2016, I hereby delegate the authority to make the determination required by FAR
16.504(c)(1)(ii)(D)(1) to the Deputy Assistant Secretary (Contracting) and the Associate Deputy
Assistant Secretary (Contracting). This authority may be redelegated, in writing, with or without
the authority to make successive redelegations, under such terms, conditions and limitations as
may be deemed appropriate.

illiam B. Roper, Jr.
Assistant Secretary of the Air Force
(Acquisition, Technology & Logistics)
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